

# Mick Delaney

## Calling all Employers

Michael Delaney is looking for a full time position in Support Work with homeless & marginalized people anywhere in the UK. He has several years experience in the voluntary sector and in paid employment with

Salvation Army, The Cyrenians, Emmaus Cambridge and Emmaus Bolton. He likes to be kept busy and enjoys supporting people, giving structure to their day and working in the woodworking shop, recycling.



Michael Delaney learning new skills with Bridging the Gap through Technology

**M**ichael has recently attended an ICT course with The Bridging the Gap Through Technology at Grindon Gates Centre. His ICT skills have increased over the duration of the course by getting to grips with such packages as Microsoft Word and Microsoft Publisher. He has also picked up new skills using Windows Movie Maker.

### References

Mr Bob Jeffery  
Manager  
Emmaus Bolton  
Derby Barracks  
Fletcher Street  
Bolton  
BL3 6NF  
Tel; 01204 398056

Mrs Margaret Futers  
44 Callum Drive  
South Shields  
NE34 2T6

### Education & Training

Dundee College,  
*Open Learning Module*  
Preparing to work with  
people with disabilities.

Lauder College  
Dunfermline  
*City & Guilds*  
Antique furniture  
Restoration.

Cambridge County  
Council

I am a non smoker, hold a current driving licence & unemployed at present. I have recently been resident with Emmaus Bolton (a charitable organisation working with homeless people) as a companion for over a year where I worked on the transport, in the shop, warehouse, and kitchen. I also assisted the building contractors in the refurbishment and alteration of the building, carrying out most aspects of building work alongside tradesmen. I accepted the post of Community assistant (a voluntary post) which involved overseeing the smooth running of the community and business and dealing with any emergencies.

## Employment History

<b>Oct 1993—Apr 1991</b>	<b>Sunderland Borough Council</b>	<b>Window Fitter</b>
<b>Sept 1995—Nov 1999</b>	<b>Dundee Cyrenians, Soapwork, Lane. Dundee</b>	<b>Social Care Worker</b>
<b>Dec 1997—Sept 1999</b>	<b>Mr &amp; Mrs McGregor Inchtute, Dundee</b>	<b>Live in Carer</b>
<b>Apr 2004—Feb 2005</b>	<b>Emmaus Cambridge Greenend, Landbeach</b>	<b>Deputy Community Leader</b>

### Michael Delaney

#### Address

\*\*\*\*\*  
\*\*\*\*\*  
\*\*\*\*\*  
\*\*\*\*\*  
\*\*\*\*\*

Telephone: \*\*\*\*\*

Mobile: \*\*\*\*\*

E-mail:

\*\*\*\*\*

### Voluntary History

I have been a keen Volunteer for a number of years for various organisations up and down the country.

All information for this is available on request.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Michael Delaney